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Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 



Invitation for Bids Number: 16-31 
Addendum 1 

Date:  July 19, 2016 
 

 

 
 
Attached please find the following: 
 
Questions from VRIDE 
 
Questions from Enterprise 
 
Please be advised that the Proposal Response deadline has been extended 

until 1:00 pm July 29, 2016 
 
vRide Questions for RIPTA RFP 16-31 Commuter Vanpool Services 
 

1. Page 77 Introduction “…seeks to procure the services of one or 
more vendors…” 
Is it the intent of RIPTA to award to single or multiple vendors? 
It is the intent of the Authority to award multiple vendors. 

2. Page 81 XXXVII. RIPTA  
“A. Provide $300 for the first month of operation for any new vanpool  
B. Provide $100 per month for every month the vanpool is in 
operation beyond the first month” 

• We believe the “continuing” provision of only $100 per month is 
insufficient to grow vanpooling in the state.  Previous conversations 
with RIPTA and interested stakeholders implied the subsidy would 
be more reflective of vanpool norms… $400-$600 per van per 
month. 

• The return on the NTD data submitted in terms of formula funds 
(Bus Tier) generated would be around .46 per mile, which would 
generate $6,900 a year based on a van averaging one-way 
commute of 30 miles. This amount doesn’t include the projected 
Incentive Tier increase. 

• In the above example, a capital subsidy of only $400 per month 
translates to a per mile subsidy of ~$0.30 per mile.  Thus, returning 
a net increase of approximately $1,200 per year in federal formula 
funds (§5307 and §5339). There is also concern that this amount is 
not financially “enough” for the participants to want to report the 
NTD data.  We have seen this to be the case in the several 
markets, where these “low” amounts have been offered. 

• For all of the reasons above, is RIPTA amenable to making the 
subsidy more equitable and the program potentially more 
successful by raising this amount to a minimum of $400 per van per 
month? 

RIPTA will maintain a $100 subsidy on vanpools.  However, RIPTA will 
add language to the scope that will enable us to increase the subsidy up 
to $400/month if there is not enough interest in the program. 
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3. Please describe the existing Emergency Ride Home Program. I.e. how 
many times in a year can a participant use it, signup process, any 
associated fees?  
Please see additional information regarding this program at the end 
of this document 
 

4. Page 82, D. 7. “Maintain the website www.ripta.com/commuter-
resource....” 
 
a. Please describe access, structure, logistics of the selected contractor 

to maintain this website including programming needs, software used 
to house the website, if RIPTA simply wishes for content of the website 
and contact structure between contractor and RIPTA to accomplish 
this. 
 

b. If RIPTA awards multiple vendors how will website maintenance, data 
input, etc be handled? 

This was in error.  RIPTA will maintain the website. 
 

5. Required Proposal Submissions – “Check List” on Page 40 of RFP 
#16-31.  

a. Buy America – Since FTA funds are to be used in this program and 
the contractor is required to comply with the FTA’s “Buy America” 
requirements for procurement of rolling stock, should this line item 
should also be marked with an “X” and required of proposers? 
Meaning the form on Page 47 of RFP #16-31 needs be completed 
by proposers? 

RIPTA is purchasing a service, not a vehicle.  Therefore, Buy 
America requirements are not applicable. 

b. Drug and Alcohol Testing - Contractors are required to perform 
“safety-sensitive” functions in the “Operation of Revenue Service 
Vehicles in and Out of Service,” should this form also be marked 
with an “X” and required of proposers? Meaning the form on Page 
73 of RFP #16-31 should be completed by proposers? 

Drug Testing is not required, therefore the Form does not need to be 
marked 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ripta.com/commuter-resource
http://www.ripta.com/commuter-resource
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To: Rhode Island Public Transit Authority 
From: Enterprise Rideshare 
 
What is the budget for this program? 
The budget for this program is $112,000.  However, RIPTA is currently 
seeking additional funding sources to improve the budget. 
 
What is the term of this contract? 
This is a one year contract with up to four annual renewal options to be 
exercised at the sole discretion of the Authority 
 
 Will Buy America requirements be applied to this program as we noticed 
on Page 23 that we are agreeing to comply with FTA guidelines but on Page 
40, it is mentioned that no Buy America Certificate is required? 
RIPTA is purchasing a service, not a vehicle.  Therefore, Buy America does 
not apply. 
 
Is an “N/A – Not Applicable” response to Attachments A-F on Pages 56-61 
in the RFP acceptable due to the mention of the Utilization of DBE’s Goal 
for the purpose of this Contract on Page 49 as being “Not Applicable”? 
Yes 
In Section XXX on Page 73 of the RFP, the standards that must be met 
apply to the Contract Service Provider employees only and not the vanpool 
coordinators or drivers, correct? 
Yes. 
 
In Section XXXVI on Page 81 of the RFP, under Letter D, it is mentioned that 
full compliance with the Commuter Vanpool Program guidelines and the 
terms and conditions set forth therein must be agreed upon by the 
participants of the vanpools.  Can those guidelines, terms and conditions 
be provided to us now? 
This RFP serves as those guidelines. 
 
In Section XXXVII on Page 82 of the RFP, under Letter D, it is repeatedly 
mentioned that the Contractor is expected to develop graphics, designs, 
collateral, and decals.  What collaboration can be expected from RIPTA in 
these developments in terms of participation, approvals and expenses, if 
any? 
This is in error.  All graphics will be designed, fabricated, and supplied by 
RIPTA. 
 
In Section XXXVII on Page 82 of the RFP, under Letter D #3, it is mentioned 
that the Contractor will provide Access database to Vanpool Providers for 
all monthly reporting (both Vanpool Providers and Vanpool Participants 
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reporting) and we would like more details on what that database entails and 
further explanation on the expectations of its performance. 
The database is currently under development.  Requested information can 
be found on the two supplemental forms included in the appendix of the 
RFP.  With the Access database, RIPTA is simply trying to streamline the 
reporting process for this program.  If the Access database is too 
complicated, alternative reporting methods can be entertained. 
 
In Section XXXVII on Page 82 of the RFP, under Letter D #7, it is mentioned 
that the Contractor will Maintain the ripta.com/commuter-resource website 
and we wanted to confirm that your expectation is for the Contractor to 
provide the information and not actually maintain the website, or not.  
This is in error.  RIPTA will maintain the website. 
 
Additional information regarding the Emergency Ride Home Program starts 
on next page. 
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Commuter Resource RI wants your feedback. After using your voucher, complete and return this
questionaire to: Commuter Resource RI, 705 Elmwood Ave., Providence, RI 02907 or fax to 401-784-9523.
Any questions, please call 1-888-887-4782.



Guaranteed Ride Home 3 Part Carbonless Voucher 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  CHOOSE A PROVIDER WHO OFFERS CONVENIENT SERVICE TO YOUR WORKSITE LOCATION 
Bay Taxi (401) 461-0780   Cranston, Providence, East Greenwich, Coventry, Warwick, W. Warwick, Metro Boston & Fall River  
 
Big Daddy Taxi (401) 274-1101 Providence, Cranston, North Providence, Johnston, Lincoln, East Providence, Pawtucket, Bristol, Warren, 
Barrington, Central Falls & Cumberland 
 
Checker Cab (401) 434-8181   Cranston, East Providence, Providence, Bristol, Barrington, Warren, Johnston, Metro Boston & Fall River 
 
Quality Cab (401) 725-3000    Pawtucket, Central Falls, Lincoln & Cumberland  
 
Rainbow Cab (401) 849-1333 Newport, Portsmouth, Jamestown, Bristol, Warren, Tiverton & Middletown 
 
Valley Cab (401) 762-5000   6:00am – Midnight daily Woonsocket & Neighboring Massachusetts 
  
Wright Taxi  1-800-698-2941   6:00am-1:00am daily   Westerly, Charleston, Hopkinton  & Neighboring Connecticut ;                                           
Sun-Thurs 6:00am-11:00pm   Fri & Sat 6:00am—2:00am  South Kingstown,  Jamestown, North Kingstown  & Narragansett                                                      
                                                       

COMMUTER RESOURCE RI                                  Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH)                                                      No._____________ 
705 Elmwood Ave., Providence, RI 02907       Valid through______________________________ 
1-888-887-4782                 

Present this voucher to driver at time of pick-up 
To Be Filled Out By Rideshare Participant:                                                                       To Be Filled Out By Driver: 
 
Name_______________________________________________________            Taxicab Provider______________________Date___________ 

         Company_____________________________________________________                            Car No.____________________________________________ 

         Call-In Time___________________________________________________                      Driver Name_______________________________________ 

         From (Pick-Up Point)____________________________________________   Pick-Up Time____________Drop-Off Time_______________ 

         To (Destination)________________________________________________   Mileage_________________ *Fare_____________________ 

                   Type of Emergency______________________________________________                      *Commuter Resource RI will pay up to $100.00 (gratuity not included) 
                                      Vouchers are not transferable   

See other side for a listing of participating taxi service providers 
Copy Distribution:   White:  Taxi Company     Yellow:  Commuter Resource RI     Pink:  Passenger Copy 

 

 
 

FRONT OF VOUCHER ↓ 
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